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STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
1500 Jefferson Street SE ▪ Olympia, Washington 98504-1501 
DATE:		April 23, 2025
TO:  	All Network Services Agreement – Wireline Ethernet and Fixed Wireless Vendors
FROM: 		Susan Steele, RFQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #1 to 25-RFQ-032

This amendment serves to add site drawings for some sites on the RFQ.  

The following sites have drawings/photos attached for:


	DSHS4043
	132 Spokane St. Seattle, WA 98134-2221

	VE-COF3802/DSHS1002/WSDA3801
	418 S Main St Colfax, WA 99111-1769

	DFWPUY
	1416 14th St. SW Puyallup, WA 98371-7336

	DSHS3004
	600 Lakeway Dr. Bellingham, WA  98225-5236

	DSHS4009-P
	15230 15th Ave NE Shoreline, WA 98155-7130

	PE-STL2702-S/DSHS5033/
DOCMCNEIL/LTS-DSHS5033
	McNeil Island Correctional Facilities SCC – 
North Complex                                                                          1403 Commercial St Steilacoom, WA 98388

	DOLC2714
	McCallum License Agency
16126 Meridian St E Suite 107 Puyallup, WA 98375-7202

	DOCSPO2
	12406 E Desmet Ave Spokane Valley WA 99216-2993

	VE-MTV2901 / CNTY2901 / CNTY02901-FW
	2915 E. College Way Mount Vernon, WA 98273-8985

	DOLC3253
	328 N Sullivan Ste 7  Spokane Valley, WA 99037-8542

	DOCSEA5
	6335 35th Ave SW Seattle, WA 98126-3003

	DOLC2602
	Town of Ione 210 E Blackwell Ione, WA 99139 
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